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TO: Health Care Board of Trustees 

FROM: Candy Blair, Health Care Administrator  

DATE: March 7, 2022 

RE: Amendment to Greenway Contract 

 
Attached for approval is an amendment to Collin County’s existing contract with Greenway, the 
vendor for the PrimeSuite electronic medical record system.  This amendment will allow Collin 
County IT to build an application programming interface (API) to connect Collin County’s 
PrimeSuite system and Jotform, a web-based HIPAA-compliant form building software.  This 
integration will allow Collin County to digitize and automate manual processes currently used to 
schedule and complete client paperwork.  Collin County IT, Collin County Health Care Services, 
Greenway, and Jotform have met and determined that this integration can be successfully 
executed. 
 
Collin County’s existing monthly contracted fee for Greenway services is $2,233.83.  This 
amendment will increase the monthly fee by $439.58 to $2,673.41 per month.  There will 
additionally be a one-time $750.00 fee.  Jotform does not charge any fees for this integration.  
The one-time fee will be paid by the Public Health Workforce Grant.  The monthly fee will be 
paid from the Health Care budget, which has sufficient funds to cover the expense during the 
current fiscal year. 
 
I respectfully request that you approve this contract amendment to improve Collin County Health 
Care Services’ ability to provide improved client services and increase efficiency.  
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